
 

PARK FOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

 

November 19, 2020 

 

The regular meeting of the Park Forest Public Library Board of Trustees opened at 7:30 pm.  

 

ROLL CALL 

 

Those present were: 

 

Park Forest Public Library Board Members: Sevena Merchant, Linda Marron, Dannthy Garçon, 

Janis Elmore, and James Pressler 

 

Absent: Felicia Rangel 

 

Park Forest Public Library Staff: Barbara, Osuch, George Manno, Jennifer Oosterbaan, 

Katherine Goosby, Allison McCray, and Mary VanSwol 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 

The minutes of the regular meeting of October 15, 2020, the special meeting of October 9, 2020, 

and the special meeting of November 4, 2020, were approved as submitted. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 

Library Director Osuch had no items to share. 

 

AUDIENCE TO VISITORS 

 

No one addressed the Board. 

 

FINANCIAL REPORT 

 

Library Director Osuch noted the reduced interest income.  The interest rate has dropped from 

1.9% to 0.08%. 

 

REPORT OF THE BOARD PRESIDENT 

 

President Merchant gave a shout out to Katherine for her continued partnership with School 

District 227.  She also congratulated Nikki and Kaitlyn for their programs and crafts.  President 

Merchant encouraged everyone to look into the crafts and programs available. 

 

Trustee Marron asked whether the library was going to curbside service only.  Library Director 

Osuch answered that the library would return to curbside service only.  Over half of the SWAN 



libraries have returned to curbside services to support new mitigation strategy for the Restore 

Illinois Tier 3 Resurgence Mitigation Plan. 

 

President Merchant reminded the trustees that the Olympia Fields Library Board meeting will be 

December 2 at 7:00 pm on Zoom. 

 

CANCELLATION OF THE DECEMBER BOARD MEETING 

 

Trustee Pressler moved that the Board cancel the regular Board meeting scheduled for December 

17, 2020.   

Trustee Marron seconded. 

 

Trustee Garçon suggested keeping the December meeting on the schedule until it is known 

whether a meeting is necessary.  President Merchant stated that the Board could cancel the 

meeting now but meet if necessary. 

 

The motion passed. 

 

RELATIONSHIP OF THE BOARD AND LIBRARY DIRECTOR POLICY – 1ST 

READING 

 

President Merchant stated that this policy and the item about the expenditures limits go together.  

She suggested keeping the limit at $1,000 over the budget.  The expenditure will be stated and 

approved on the regular minutes. 

 

President Merchant asked Library Director Osuch to explain the $16,000 wall.  Library Director 

Osuch stated that the wall was explained in a weekly update email.  The wall is used to partition 

off a safe space in the kids’ zone for computer users.  Library Director Osuch stated that she 

would make sure going forward that items of that nature would be discussed at a Board meeting. 

 

Trustee Pressler asked about the $1,000 limit and when it was established.  President Merchant 

answered that the policy was written in 1990.   

 

Staff member George Manno stated that the library is responsible for maintenance.  He may need 

to hire a vendor to complete emergency repairs for more than $1,000. 

 

Trustee Marron suggested changing the limit to $3,000.  Trustee Garçon suggested adding 

special wording for emergency expenditures.  The Board discussed the wording and plans to 

change the expenditure limits to $3,000.   

 

2021 MEETING SCHEDULE 

 

Trustee Garçon moved that the Board approve the 2021 meeting schedule. 

Trustee Elmore seconded. 

The motion passed. 

 



WINTER HOURS 

 

President Merchant has had several people tell her that Park Forest Public Library closes more 

often than other area libraries.  She polled nine local libraries, and the Park Forest Public Library 

has shorter hours.  She said some libraries are staying open until 9:00 pm.   

 

Library Director Osuch stated that many other libraries have had to have intermittent closures 

because of staff COVID-19 infections.  The Park Forest Public Library has not had to close the 

library since opening for curbside services in June.  She also mentioned that the library is 

working with a limited staff.  She stated that library has done a good job of offering services to 

the public. 

 

Trustee Marron stated that closing at 5:00 pm is not convenient for people who work.   

 

Library Director Osuch responded that few people use the library or curbside services after 5:00 

pm.  She also reminded the Board that the library has Saturday hours for people who work 

during the week.  She noted the statistics and that the public have been using curbside services.   

 

The Board discussed an appropriate closing time. 

 

President Merchant suggested closing at 7:00 pm Monday through Thursday and 5:00 pm Friday 

and Saturday.  Library Director Osuch stated that the library is currently open until 7:00 pm on 

Tuesdays and Thursdays.   

 

Trustee Marron moved that the Board approve adjusted hours of operation to Monday-Thursday 

to 7:00 pm and Friday and Saturday to 5:00 pm. 

Trustee Pressler seconded. 

The motions passed. 

 

RESOLUTION TO ALLOW BENEFIT PROTECTION LEAVE FOR IMRF 

 

President Merchant asked how much the resolution will cost the library.  Library Director Osuch 

estimated that it would cost $2,000.  Trustee Marron asked whether the employee would have to 

make a contribution.  Library Director Osuch answered that the employee would have to make a 

contribution as well.  The employee has to request benefit protection leave.   

 

Trustee Elmore asked how many employees this affects.  Library Director Osuch stated that five 

employees could request benefit protection leave.  The Board decided that the library should 

inform the other four employees who have not already requested benefit protection leave. 

 

Trustee Garçon moved that the Board approve the Resolution to Allow Benefit Protection Leave 

for IMRF for employees furloughed due to COVID-19 for the period July 1, 2020-June 30, 2021. 

Trustee Elmore seconded. 

The motion passed by roll call vote: 5 in favor, 0 against, 0 abstentions, 1 absent 

 

SECURITY 



Trustee Marron informed the Board that some libraries have security who are employees of the 

library.  She asked the Board to think about that for the future.  President Merchant said that the 

library once had a security guard, but it did not work out.  Trustee Marron stated that a trained 

security guard who is part of the staff has more of an incentive for caring for the library. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:28 pm. 

 


